

## References

- American Psychiatric Association. (2013). *Diagnostic and statistical manual of mental disorders* (5<sup>th</sup> ed.). American Psychiatric Association.  
[https://www.appi.org/Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders DS M-5 Fifth Edition](https://www.appi.org/Diagnostic_and_Statistical_Manual_of_Mental_Disorders_DS_M-5_Fifth_Edition)
- American Psychological Association (2020). *Publication manual of the American Psychological Association* (7<sup>th</sup> ed.). American Psychological Association.  
<https://apastyle.apa.org/products/publication-manual-7th-edition>
- Atwood, M. (2019). *The testaments*. Chatto & Windus.
- Banerjee, A. (2019, April 16). Time for minimum income: People's aspirations have grown, fewer want to sell pakodas for a living. *The Economic Times*.  
<https://economictimes.indiatimes.com/blogs/author/abhijit-banerjee/>
- Bateman, A., Brown, D., & Pedder, J. (2010). *Introduction to psychotherapy* (4<sup>th</sup> ed.). Routledge.
- BBC. (2012, May 11). *Prince Charles presents the weather forecast* [Video]. YouTube.  
<https://youtu.be/ZQTPdEKGEbS>
- Belinda Tan. (2019, January 22). *What's happening in Jan/Feb 2019 — at Sri Layan Sithi Vinayagar Pillaigal*. Facebook.  
<https://www.facebook.com/belinda1/posts/10158160597609922>
- Cambridge Dictionary. (n.d.). Conundrum. In *Cambridge Dictionary*. Retrieved January 22, 2020, from <https://dictionary.cambridge.org/dictionary/english/conundrum>
- Cappas, N. M., Andres-Hyman, R., & Davidson, L. (2005). What psychotherapists can begin to learn from neuroscience: Seven principles of a brain-based psychotherapy. *Psychotherapy*, 42(3), 374-383. <https://doi.org/10.1037/0033-3204.42.3.374>

Committee on the Future Economy. (2017). *Report of the Committee on the Future Economy: Pioneers of the next generation*. Committee on the Future Economy, Ministry of Trade and Industry Singapore. [https://www.mti.gov.sg/-/media/MTI/Resources/Publications/Report-of-the-Committee-on-the-Future-Economy/CFE\\_Full-Report.pdf](https://www.mti.gov.sg/-/media/MTI/Resources/Publications/Report-of-the-Committee-on-the-Future-Economy/CFE_Full-Report.pdf)

Curran-Everett, D. (2010). Explorations in statistics: Power. *Advances in Physiology Education*, 34(2), 41-43. <https://doi.org/10.1152/advan.00001.2010>

Hattie, J., & Timperley, H. (2007). The power of feedback. *Review of Educational Research*, 77(1), 81-112. <https://doi.org/10.3102/003465430298487>

Ives, L., Leahy, E., Leming, A., Pierce, T., & Schwartz, M. (2014). "I don't know if that was the right thing to do": Cross-disciplinary/cross-institutional faculty respond to L2 writing. In T. Myers Zawaki, & M. Cox (Eds.), *WAC and second-language writers: Research towards linguistically and culturally inclusive programs and practices* (pp. 211-232). WAC Clearinghouse. <http://wac.colostate.edu/books/12/wac.pdf>

Jay Samuels, S. (1979). The method of repeated reading. *The Reading Teacher*, 32(4), 403-408.

Kirchgaessner, S. (2020, January 21). Amazon boss Jeff Bezos's phone 'hacked by Saudi crown prince.' *The Guardian*. <https://www.theguardian.com/technology/2020/jan/21/amazon-boss-jeff-bezoss-phone-hacked-by-saudi-crown-prince>

Krugman, P. [@paulkrugman]. (2019, December 28). *And Trump has absolutely kept faith with the real Republican priority: afflicting the afflicted while comforting the comfortable*. [Tweet]. Twitter. <https://twitter.com/paulkrugman/status/1210908060878811136>

Lao-tzu. (1974). *Tao te ching*. (G. Feng, & English, J. Trans.). Alfred A. Knopf. (Original work published in 270 AD)

mrbrown. (2020, January 6). *mrbrown's Mini-movie Reviews: 1917*. [Status update].

Facebook. <https://www.facebook.com/mrbrownlah/posts/2595565217160013>

*NIV Bible*. (2020). The NIV Online. <https://www.biblica.com/bible/> (Original work published in 1978)

Stiglitz, J. E. (2018a). Pareto efficient taxation and expenditures: Pre- and re-distribution.

*Journal of Public Economics*, 162, 101-119.

<https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jpubeco.2018.01.006>

Stiglitz, J. E. (2018b). Where modern macroeconomics went wrong. *Oxford Review of*

*Economic Policy*, 34(1-2), 70-106. <https://doi.org/10.1093/oxrep/grx057>

UN-Water. (n.d.). *Water and eco-systems*. United Nations Water, United Nations.

<https://www.unwater.org/water-facts/ecosystems/>

Wright, R. (2020, January 22). The staggering (and uncovered legal bills) facing

impeachment witnesses. *The New Yorker*. [https://www.newyorker.com/news/news-](https://www.newyorker.com/news/news-desk/the-staggering-and-uncovered-legal-bills-facing-impeachment-witnesses)

[desk/the-staggering-and-uncovered-legal-bills-facing-impeachment-witnesses](https://www.newyorker.com/news/news-desk/the-staggering-and-uncovered-legal-bills-facing-impeachment-witnesses)

## References

American Psychiatric Association. (2013). *Diagnostic and statistical manual of mental disorders* (5<sup>th</sup> ed.). American Psychiatric Association.

<https://www.appi.org/Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders DSM-5 Fifth Edition>

**Commented [HT1]:** Title on a new page, centralised, bold.  
Listing is always in alphabetical order of first author.

**Commented [HT2]:** DSM 5 with online access.

American Psychological Association. (2020). *Publication manual of the American Psychological Association* (7<sup>th</sup> ed.). American Psychological Association.

<https://apastyle.apa.org/products/publication-manual-7th-edition>

**Commented [HT3]:** Book with online access.

Atwood, M. (2019). *The testaments*. Chatto & Windus.

**Commented [HT4]:** Book without online access.

Banerjee, A. (2019, April 16). Time for minimum income: People's aspirations have grown, fewer want to sell pakodas for a living. *The Economic Times*.

<https://economictimes.indiatimes.com/blogs/author/abhijit-banerjee/>

**Commented [HT5]:** Blog post.

Bateman, A., Brown, D., & Pedder, J. (2010). *Introduction to psychotherapy* (4<sup>th</sup> ed.). Routledge.

**Commented [HT6]:** Book reprinted in subsequent edition, no online access.

BBC. (2012, May 11). *Prince Charles presents the weather forecast* [Video]. YouTube.

<https://youtu.be/ZQTPdEKGEBS>

**Commented [HT7]:** YouTube video.

Belinda Tan. (2019, January 22). *What's happening in Jan/Feb 2019 — at Sri Layan Sithi Vinayagar Pillaigal*. Facebook.

<https://www.facebook.com/belinda1/posts/10158160597609922>

**Commented [HT8]:** Facebook entry, original post.

Cambridge Dictionary. (n.d.). Conundrum. In *Cambridge Dictionary*. Retrieved January 22, 2020, from <https://dictionary.cambridge.org/dictionary/english/conundrum>

**Commented [HT9]:** Online dictionary entry.

Cappas, N. M., Andres-Hyman, R., & Davidson, L. (2005). What psychotherapists can begin to learn from neuroscience: Seven principles of a brain-based psychotherapy.

*Psychotherapy*, 42(3), 374-383. <https://doi.org/10.1037/0033-3204.42.3.374>

**Commented [HT10]:** Journal article with doi.  
Three authors, listed in the order given in the journal article. If the number of authors totals 20, list all 20 as shown in the exemplar.  
When the number of authors exceed 20, include the first 19 authors, insert an ellipsis ( ... ), then add the final author's name. Do not use an ampersand (&) after the ellipsis.

Committee on the Future Economy. (2017). *Report of the Committee on the Future Economy: Pioneers of the next generation*. Committee on the Future Economy, Ministry of Trade and Industry Singapore. [https://www.mti.gov.sg/-/media/MTI/Resources/Publications/Report-of-the-Committee-on-the-Future-Economy/CFE\\_Full-Report.pdf](https://www.mti.gov.sg/-/media/MTI/Resources/Publications/Report-of-the-Committee-on-the-Future-Economy/CFE_Full-Report.pdf)

**Commented [HT11]:** Government report, no authors.

Curran-Everett, D. (2010). Explorations in statistics: Power. *Advances in Physiology Education*, 34(2), 41-43. <https://doi.org/10.1152/advan.00001.2010>

**Commented [HT12]:** Journal article with doi, one author.

Hattie, J., & Timperley, H. (2007). The power of feedback. *Review of Educational Research*, 77(1), 81-112. <https://doi.org/10.3102/003465430298487>

**Commented [HT13]:** Journal article with doi, two authors.

Ives, L., Leahy, E., Leming, A., Pierce, T., & Schwartz, M. (2014). "I don't know if that was the right thing to do": Cross-disciplinary/cross-institutional faculty respond to L2 writing. In T. Myers Zawaki, & M. Cox (Eds.), *WAC and second-language writers: Research towards linguistically and culturally inclusive programs and practices* (pp. 211-232). WAC Clearinghouse. <http://wac.colostate.edu/books/12/wac.pdf>

**Commented [HT14]:** Book chapter in edited book with online access.

Jay Samuels, S. (1979). The method of repeated reading. *The Reading Teacher*, 32(4), 403-408.

**Commented [HT15]:** Journal article, one author, no doi.

Kirchgaessner, S. (2020, January 21). Amazon boss Jeff Bezos's phone 'hacked by Saudi crown prince.' *The Guardian*. <https://www.theguardian.com/technology/2020/jan/21/amazon-boss-jeff-bezoss-phone-hacked-by-saudi-crown-prince>

**Commented [HT16]:** Newspaper article with online access.

Krugman, P. [@paulkrugman]. (2019, December 28). *And Trump has absolutely kept faith with the real Republican priority: afflicting the afflicted while comforting the comfortable*. [Tweet]. Twitter. <https://twitter.com/paulkrugman/status/1210908060878811136>

**Commented [HT17]:** Twitter entry.

Lao-tzu. (1974). *Tao te ching*. (G. Feng, & English, J. Trans.). Alfred A. Knopf. (Original work published in 270 AD)

**Commented [HT18]:** Book republished in translation, no online access.

mrbrown. (2013, September 8). *Colorblind or not? Or partially? Test test here!* [[What kind of colorblind are you?](#)]. Facebook.

<https://www.facebook.com/mrbrownlah/posts/540695962646959>

**Commented [HT19]:** Facebook entry with online link to source article.

*NIV Bible*. (2020). The NIV Online. <https://www.biblica.com/bible/> (Original work published in 1978)

**Commented [HT20]:** Religious work, online access.

Stiglitz, J. E. (2018a). Pareto efficient taxation and expenditures: Pre- and re-distribution.

*Journal of Public Economics*, 162, 101-119.

<https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jpubeco.2018.01.006>

Stiglitz, J. E. (2018b). Where modern macroeconomics went wrong. *Oxford Review of*

*Economic Policy*, 34(1-2), 70-106. <https://doi.org/10.1093/oxrep/grx057> UN-Water.

(n.d.). *Water and eco-systems*. United Nations Water, United Nations.

<https://www.unwater.org/water-facts/ecosystems/>

**Commented [HT21]:** Journal articles written by same author and published in the same year, with online access. List in based on the alphabetical order of article title, and place a letter after date according to alphabetical order on first and subsequent citations and references (2018a, 2018a, 2018c ... )

**Commented [HT22]:** Webpage on website.

Wright, R. (2020, January 22). The staggering (and uncovered legal bills) facing

impeachment witnesses. *The New Yorker*. [https://www.newyorker.com/news/news-](https://www.newyorker.com/news/news-desk/the-staggering-and-uncovered-legal-bills-facing-impeachment-witnesses)

[desk/the-staggering-and-uncovered-legal-bills-facing-impeachment-witnesses](https://www.newyorker.com/news/news-desk/the-staggering-and-uncovered-legal-bills-facing-impeachment-witnesses)

**Commented [HT23]:** Magazine article with online access.